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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFI SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202404092 Lottery Gaming, Marketing, Business, and Operating Solutions

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	DAFS – Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	May 17, 2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 31, 2024

	SUBMISSION DUE DATE:
	June 7, 2024 no later than 11:59 p.m. local time

	SUBMISSIONS DUE TO:
	david.wilson@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.a, Page 12
	What specific metrics or key performance indicators (KPIs) does the lottery plan to prioritize when evaluating the success of your player rewards programs? 
Understanding if there will be any changes in your measurement criteria will assist us in designing and recommending solutions that align with your objectives and helps you achieve your desired outcome. 

	
	Answer

	
	The Lottery is not seeking any specific KPIs, but simply attempting to learn what is available within the industry today. All vendors are welcome to propose any KPIs and rationale. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.a, Page 12
	Could you please share any planned strategic retail initiatives or marketing strategy documents that have been developed for the months/years ahead? Understanding your future planning strategies will enable us to align our proposed solutions more effectively with your goals and craft the most impactful strategy for enhancing player engagement and driving growth. 

	
	Answer

	
	As this is just an informational stage, this data is not available at this time


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.c, Page 12
	Would the Lottery still require the following program functionality; physical and digital merchandise available for redemption, drawing and fulfillment services, second chance promotions, and points for drawings? Understanding your desired program features will allow us to tailor a customized digital loyalty solution with the relevant components from our product suite. 

	
	Answer

	
	The Lottery is simply seeking information on the current functionality available to ensure the Lottery is maximizing net revenue for the State of Maine.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.e, Page 12
	Do you have any integration priorities for the next 3 years? Understanding your integration priorities will enable us to provide a more insightful response to this question.

	
	Answer

	
	The Lottery is seeking to understand the vendor’s current capability and experience in integrations with other partners and retailers.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.e, Page 12
	Following the awarding of the anticipated future RFP, what is the Lottery’s timeline expectation for execution and implementation of the players club software? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Lottery simply wants to understand what is available, products and features and if these products and features can be implemented in a vendor recommended timeline without interrupting the player experience.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.2.f, Page 9
	Can the Lottery please clarify what type of account management reporting and invoicing they are interested in learning about here? 

	
	Answer

	
	Given the limited staff at the Maine Lottery, the Lottery is seeking information on account and invoicing reporting that can easily integrated, is intuitive, efficient, and accurate.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part 1, Section C, Number 7
	Please confirm whether respondents have the discretion to mark any portions of their submissions as confidential. 

	
	Answer

	
	All submissions in response to this RFI will be considered public records available for public inspection pursuant to the State of Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA) (1 M.R.S. §§ 401 et seq.): State of Maine Freedom of Access Act. If a respondent believes a portion of its submission is a trade secret or proprietary (or under another statutory exception to the definition of public record under FOAA), the respondent should designate solely that specific information as confidential, including the legal basis for the designation.  In the event of a FOAA request for that respondent’s submission, DAFS would provide notice to the respondent prior to production of information marked confidential, to give the respondent an opportunity to defend its designations.  


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section 5
	Would the Department please define what “operation” they are specifically seeking recommendations on: Product Operations, Retailer Operations, or Business Operations (Player support, vendor operations, Funds/Fraud Management, etc.) or all of above? 

	
	Answer

	
	All of the above.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section 10
	Would the Department please expand on “and digital” in regard to the capabilities the Department is interested in learning more about? 

	
	Answer

	
	Digital Marketing/Advertising.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part III, Section A, Subsection 1
	Would the Department please confirm if there is a megabyte file-size limitation for the email submission of the proposal to david.wilson@maine.gov? If our response exceeds the Department’s email file size limitation, is it permissible to submit multiple emails identified as “Part1ofX.PDF? Alternately, would the 
Department accept complete responses provided through a Secure File Transfer site such as SharePoint? 

	
	Answer

	
	File size limits are 25MB per e-mail. Bidders may submit files separately across multiple e-mails, as necessary, due to file size concerns. Submissions provided as links to file sharing sites will not be accepted. All e-mails and files must be received by the due date and time listed above. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V
	Would the Department please consider providing vendors with a three- to four-week advance notice for  scheduling presentations so there is enough time to coordinate presenters, travel arrangements, and equipment delivery? 

	
	Answer

	
	Presentations are optional, and respondents will have three weeks after RFI has been submitted.  


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V
	Will the Department please confirm that properly marked proprietary and confidential information, as defined by statute and not considered public records under Maine’s Freedom of Access Act, be allowed at the in person RFI presentation? 

	
	Answer

	
	Please see the answer to Question #7.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part V
	Does the Department require additional documentation regarding confidential information? 

	
	Answer

	
	Please see the answer to Question #7.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.b
	Is the Lottery planning any changes to their current staffing model as it relates to the overview and management of the Player Reward program?

	
	Answer

	
	The Lottery will have an individual responsible for working directly with the provider of a loyalty program. These responsibilities will include ensuring funds are allocated appropriately to meet the goals and objectives of the program. 


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section B.10.d
	To ensure our continued alignment with your evolving needs, could you share any specific challenges or areas of improvement you've identified regarding player security, integrity, and privacy within the current player rewards program.

	
	Answer

	
	The Lottery has not identified specific challenges within the current loyalty program. 
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